North Ferriby Parish Council

www.northferribyparishcouncil.gov.uk

North Ferriby Playing Field Trustees – Charity No. 523280 North Ferriby Village Hall Custodian Trustee – Charity No. 223908

Jo Haslope Parish Clerk/RFO Tel: 01482 631822



22 The Triangle North Ferriby East Yorkshire HU14 3AT

clerk@northferribyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Dear Councillors 19 June 2019

You are summoned to attend a meeting of **North Ferriby Planning Committee** at the Village Hall, North Ferriby, HU14 3AA on **Monday 24 June 2019 at 7.00 pm.** The agenda for the meeting is below and the press and public are invited to attend.

Jo Haslope (Clerk to the Council) Jo Haslope

Agenda			
1.	TO RECEIVE	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	E
2.	TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST		
	2.1 To record declarations of interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.		
	2.2 To note di	ispensations given to any member	r of the Council in respect of agenda items listed below.
3.	TO CONFIDM	AND CLONETUR MINIUTE	COETHE DIAMNING MEETING HELD ON 20
3.	TO CONFIRM AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING MEETING HELD ON 29 APRIL 2019		
4.	TO CONFIRM	AND SIGN THE MINUTES	S OF THE PLANNING MEETING HELD ON 20
	MAY 2019		
5.	TO CONFIRM AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING MEETING HELD ON 13		
	JUNE 2019		
6.	PUBLIC FORUM (Members of the public are invited to speak)		
7.			1 /
7.	TO CONSIDE	R RESPONSES TO PLANNI	* /
7.			NG APPLICATIONS BELOW
7.	Planning App. 1	No. Address	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details
7.			NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey
7.	Planning App. 1	No. Address	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed
7.	Planning App. 1	No. Address	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer
7.	Planning App. 1	No. Address	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid
	Planning App. I 19/01784/PLF	No. Address 17 The Triangle	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory
8.	Planning App. I 19/01784/PLF	No. Address 17 The Triangle ANNING DECISIONS MADI	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC
	Planning App. I 19/01784/PLF	No. Address 17 The Triangle ANNING DECISIONS MADI South View	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC Erection of single storey extension to rear
	Planning App. I 19/01784/PLF	No. Address 17 The Triangle ANNING DECISIONS MADI	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of existing conservatory
	Planning App. 1 19/01784/PLF TO NOTE PLA 19/01205/PLF	ANNING DECISIONS MADI South View 9 The Pickerings	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of existing conservatory GRANTED
	Planning App. I 19/01784/PLF	ANNING DECISIONS MADI South View 9 The Pickerings	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of existing conservatory GRANTED Ve Erection of a two storey and single storey
	Planning App. 1 19/01784/PLF TO NOTE PLA 19/01205/PLF	ANNING DECISIONS MADI South View 9 The Pickerings	NG APPLICATIONS BELOW Details Erection of two storey and single storey extensions to side, installation of 4 glazed panels/roof lights, construction of dormer window to rear and construction of pyramid roof over existing conservatory E BY ERYC Erection of single storey extension to rear following demolition of existing conservatory GRANTED

The meeting closed at:

Date of next meeting: 11 July 2019